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DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COORDINATOR
POST APPROVAL PROJECT CHECKLIST

Date: \0121’)/( H

Project Name: ?bl 0 'Q\"C‘?/ ?ﬁ) F*Z‘/'\’% éé\/\/} 24 Mﬁ )Vl;@'m Xy ea 74/ Cv (f '}‘/
Project Address: \ “‘k"‘( ‘\"\ uk Ci,'\i NS ? { .

e

Site Plan ID Number: Zﬁ( [ - 2/8/(:0
Planning Board/Authority Approval Date: 10 ( ] l H
| - e (1] ,
Site Plan Approval Date: \ { o # oyl obls
Performance Guarantee Accepted: 1 D, 1""‘( V) pNarony Gavins®
. | (A toHa k/‘/
Inspection Fee Paid: \ Oi l"f ! {l 4 "{*iguz >

Infrastructure Contributions Paid:

Amount of Disturbed Area in SF or Acres:

N oL 1044z
4 g

4¢, ol of 2 Uher=

MCGP/Chapter 500 Stormwater PBR: ol 0 { L
Plans/CADD Drawings Submitted: 7
Pre-Construction Meeting: i\ !\ [ ‘i i
Conditions of Approval Met: Lo ( e (VT
As-Builts Submitted: 1ol s v
Public Services Sign Off: \oliw (12~
Certificate of Occupancy Memo Processed: \ 0 l L l =
(Temporary or Permanent)
Performance Guarantee to Defect Guarantee: \O L \ |

Defect Guarantee Released:




From: Aaron Bateman <abateman@phoenixmanagementcompany.com>

To: "Philip DiPierro'" <PD@portlandmaine.gov>

CC: ""Flagg, Richard" <RFlagg@NorwaySavingsBank.com>
Date: 10/17/2012 11:15 AM

Subject: RE: FW: Hutchins Drive

Attachments: 20121017111401.pdf

Hi Phil.

Are you looking for the asbuilt as a CAD file, or the construction drawings, or both?
Attached is a quote from Dayton for $15K to top coat the existing pavement. Add another $400 for striping. This will get us 100%.

Thanks again for you help on this.
Aaron

From: Philip DiPierro [mailto:PD@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 9:19 AM

To: Aaron Bateman

Cc: Richard Flagg; ebrewer@owenhaskell.com
Subject: Re: FW: Hutchins Drive

Hi Aaron, the as-built should be fine. Please submit to me a cd with the CAD files, (.dwg). Our Public Services department needs this so that the
project can be added to the City's GIS.

I'll also need a cost estimate to complete the paving and final striping work that will be completed next spring. This cost will be added to the
required 10% defect guarantee. Once [ have this information I will process the redudtion in the letter of credit.

I've sent my memo to the Inspections Department so the final CO can be issued. You will need to cortact Inspections to find out when it will be
ready for issuance.

Please contact me with any questions. Thanks.
Phil

Philip DiPierro

Development Review Coordinator

City of Portland Planning Division

389 Congress Street

Portland, Maine 04101

Phone 207 874-8632
Fax 207 756-8258

>>> Aaron Bateman <abateman@phoenixmanagementcompany.com> 10/16/2012 2:27 PM >>>
Hi Phil,

At this point we should be all set. Is there any way you can confirm the issuance of our CO and also the amount of any hold back on the letter of
credit.

Thanks again for you help on this.
Aaron
From: Ellen Brewer [mailto:ebrewer@owenhaskell.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 2:08 PM
To: Philip DiPierro
Cc: Aaron Bateman
Subject: FW: Hutchins Drive
Hi Phil,

Please find attached the revised Hutchins Drive Plan addressing Bill Clark's comments. If you have any questions please do not hesitate
to call.

Thanks,
Ellen C. Brewer

Owen Haskell, Inc.



390 U.S. Route One Unit 10
Falmouth, Maine 04105
207-774-0424

Confidentiality Note: The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to whom or whichit is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this in error, please delete this material immediately.

Please be advised that someone other than the intended recipients, and government agencies, may review all electronic communications to and
from this address.



zox  QUOTE

Dayton Sand & Gravel Co,, Inc.
928 Goodwins Mills Road
Dayton, Maine 04005-7352

Phone (207) 489-2306

Maine WATTS: (800) 339-2700

Fax (207) 499-7102 PROJECT INFORMATION

e-mail: daytonsand@daytonsand.com

Date: Thursday, August 16, 2012 Project ID: Phoenix Management
Project Location:  Hutchins Drive, Portland

CUSTOMER INFORMATION
Expected Start Date:

Narne Portland Bullders

Address P O Box 4902

Portland, Maine 04112

Contact; JOSH CUSHMAN EMAIL: jecushman@partiandbuilders.com

Telephone; 207-879-0118

Fax: 207-772-8182

Cell Phone: 838-0834

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT:

Parking Lot
Overlay, 1 1/2" of 9.5mm asphalt...................cc........2506 §q. yds.

Total....ccoovvmermrennienns ..$15,000.00

Any asphalt curb will be at $7.50 per linear feet. No Gravel. No Fine Grade.
Any trench patch wlll be at $150.00 per ton. Any curb chink will be at $150.00 per ton.

PAYMENT TERMS: NET 30 DAYS WITH APPROVED CREDIT

Dayton Sand & Gravel Co., Inc. guaraniees the workmanship and quality of materials used in this project for a period of one year.
Daylon Sand & Gravel Co., Inc. will charge extra over and above the quoted sum for additional materfals

and additional labor not outlingd in this agreament.

A finance charge of 1 1/2% psr month wilt be charged on all accounts over 30 days until paid. This amounts 1o 18% per year annualized.
Additionally, if necessary to Fle suit on this account, legal fees will be the customer's responsibility.

Disputes arising from this agreement wifl be setiled according to Maine Law

ALL NECESSARY PERMITS MUST BE PURCHASED AND OBTAINED BY OWNER PRIOR TO START OF PROJECT.

ACCEPTANCE

The foregoing terms, specificalions and conditions are salisfactory and they are hereby accepted and agreed to, pending cradit approval.

CUSTOMER DAYTON SAND & GRAVEL COL)INC.

Signature; signature: 2.0 0M fXO DYLOEM 7 ;

Title: Date: Tile: /]  Paving Estimator Date: )51 [0/ _2
Jason Robinson I/

Piease sign ane copy and retumn to ihe above address. This proposal may be withdrawn by us if fufsigned within 30 days.

Pleane Note: Price per ton of Asphalt is subject to availabilty end cost. Prices quoled on this agreement are (or the 2012 season only.
Dayton Sand & Grave! Co., Inc. reserves the right to renegotiate prices if proposal is not signed wilhin the 30 day Kmit.




Memorandum
Department of Planning and Development
Planning Division

TO: Inspections Department
FROM: Philip DiPierro, Development Review Coordinator
DATE: October 16, 2012

RE: C. of O. for # 144 Hutchins Drive, Maintenance Facility
(Id#2011-287) (CBL 112 H 001001)

After visiting the site, I have the following comments:

Site work complete:

At this time, I recommend issuing a permanent Certificate of Occupancy.

Cc:  Tammy Munson, Inspection Services Manager
Barbara Barhydt, Development Review Services Manager
File: 1 Solution

O\PLAN\DRC\Projects\Hutchins Drive 144 - Maintenance Facility\Permanent CO 10-16-12.doc



Memorandum
Department of Planning and Development
Planning Division

TO: Inspections Department
FROM: Philip DiPierro, Development Review Coordinator
DATE: August 16,2012

RE: C. of O. for # 144 Hutchins Drive, Maintenance Facility
(Id#2011-287) (CBL 112 H 001001)

After visiting the site, I have the following comments:

Site work incomplete:

ot Site lighting,
127" Block tetaining wall behind sidewalk,
. Miscellaneous Way—ﬁndmg 31gns = Yanehi e
ée Striping, | paciien o ias ot
andscaping,
6. L\/[iscellaneous minor site work,

" As-built plan submission.

I anticipate this work can be completed by August 31, 2012.

At this time, I recommend issuing a temporary Certificate of Occupancy.

Cc:  Tammy Munson, Inspection Services Manager
Barbara Barhydt, Development Review Services Manager
File: 1 Solution

O:\PLAN\DRC\Projects\Hutchins Drive 144 - Maintenance Facility\Temp. CO 8-16-12.doc



Strengtbening a Remearkable City, Building a Commanity for Life o wew portlendmiine.gan

Planning & Urban Development Department
Gregory A. Mitchell, Acting Director

Planning Division
Alexander Jaegerman, Director

March 12, 2012

Phoenix Property Services Attar Engineering, Inc.

Attention: Aaron Bateman Attention: Kenneth A. Woods, PE

PO Box 759 1284 State Road

Saco, ME 04072 Eliot, ME 03903
Project Name: 144 Hutchins Drive; Maintenance Facility ProjectID:  2012-426
Address: 144 Hutchins Drive CBL: 240- A-004-001
Applicant: - Phoenix Property Services :
Planner: Shukria Wiar

Dear Mr. Bateman:

On March 9, 2012, the Portland Planning Authority approved the amended Level II Site plan for reduction in
the maintenance facility and salt shed footprint, and removal of a catch basin at 144 Hutchins Drive as submitted by
Christopher Stairs of Attar Engineering, Inc. and shown on the amended plan prepared by Attar Engineering, Inc. with
a revision date of 02.24.2012. Conditions included in the original approval remain valid for the amended site
plan unless stated otherwise.

The approval is based on the submitted site plan dated 02.24.2012. If you need to make any modifications to the
approved site plan, you must submit an-amended site plan for staff review and approval,

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
Please note the following standard conditions of approval and requirements for all approved site plans:

1. Develop Site According to Plan The site shall be developed and maintained as depicted on the site plan and in
the written submission of the applicant. Modification of any approved site plan or alteration of a parcel which was
the subject of site plan approval after May 20, 1974, shall require the prior approval of a revised site plan by the
Planning Board or Planning Authority pursuant to the terms of Chapter 14, Land Use, of the Portland City Code.

2. Separate Building Permits Are Required This approval does not constitute approval of building plans, which
must be reviewed and approved by the City of Portland’s Inspection Division.

3. Site Plan Expiration The site plan approval will be deemed to have expired unless work has commenced within
one (1) year of the approval or within a time period up to three (3) years from the approval date as agreed upon in

writing by the City and the applicant. Requests to extend approvals must be received before the one (1) year
expiration date. .

City Hall, 389 Congress Street . Portland, ME 04101-3509 . Ph (207) 874-8719 . Fx 756-8258 . TTY 874-8936

O:A\PLAN\Dev ReviHutchins Dr. - 144 (Phoenix Prop. Serv.)\Amendment to Site Plans\Approval Letter.doc



4. Department of Public Services Permits If work will occur within the public right-of-way such as utilities, curb,
sidewalk and driveway construction, a street opening permit(s)-is required for your site. Please contact Carol
Metritt at 874-8300, ext. 8828, (Only excavators licensed by the City of Portland are eligible.)

5. As-Built Final Plans Final sets of as-built plans shall be submitted digitally to the Planning Division, on a CD or
DVD, in AutoCAD format (*,dwg), release AutoCAD 2005 or greater.

The Development Review Coordinator must be notified five (5) working days prior to the date required for final site
inspection. The Development Review Coordinator can be reached at the Planning Division at 874-8632. All site plan
requirements must be completed and approved by the Development Review Coordinator prior to issuance of a Certificate
of Occupancy. Please schedule any property closing with these requirements in mind.

If there are any questions, please contact Shukria Wiar at (207) 756-8083 or via shukriaw@portiandmaine.gov

Sin e1ely,

Alexander Jaegerma

Planning Division Director

Electronic Distribution:

Penny St. Louis Littell, Director of Planning and Urban Development Department
Alexander Jaegerman, Diviston Director, Planning

Barbara Barhydt, Development Review Services Manager, Planning
Shukria Wiar, Planner

Philip DiPierro, Development Review Coordinator, Planning
Marge Schmuckal, Zoning Administrator, Inspections Division
Tammy Munson, Plan Reviewer, Inspections Division

Lannie Dobson, Administration, Inspections Division

Michael Bobinsky, Director, Public Services

Katherine Earley, Engineering Services Manager, Public Services
Bill Clark, Project Engineer, Public Services

David Margolis-Pineo, Deputy City Engineer, Public Services

Jane Ward, Administration, Public Services

Capt. Keith Gautreau, Fire Department

- Jeff Tarling, City Arborist, Public Services

Tom Errico, P.E., T.Y. Lin Associates
David Senus, P.E., Woodard & Curran
Assessor's Office

Approval Letter File

" City Hall, 389 Congress Street . Portland, ME 04101-3509 . Ph (207) 874-8719 . Fx 756-8258 . TTY 874-8936

O:PLAN\Dev Rev\Hutchins Dr. - 144 (Phoenix Prop. Serv.)\Amendment to Site Plans\Approval Letter.doc
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Page 1 of 1

Philip DiPierro - FW: Hutchins Road

From: Aaron Bateman <abateman(@phoenixmanagementcompany.com>

To: ""Philip DiPierro'" <PD@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 12/9/2011 2:42 PM

Subject: FW: Hutchins Road

CC: Shukria Wiar <SHUKRIAW @portlandmaine.gov>, "'Josh Cushman" <jcushman@po...

Attachments: HUTCHINS LANDSCAPING EXHIBIT A 20111201.pdf; S45C-211120117280.pdf;
Re: Hutchins

Hi Phil,

| got your e-mail. Below is a copy of the e-mail and attachments that | sent to you and Shukria on December e
which included the landscape plan.

| received and e-mail back from you on the 6th confirming we were all set with the landscaping plan. See
attached e-mail.

At this point we have started. And put things in motion. Please confirm that we are ok to continue. With Unum
on Board | can’t see anything the City would require that Unum has not already pushed for.

Thanks
Aaron

From: Aaron Bateman

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 4:32 PM

To: 'Philip DiPierro'

Cc: 'Shukria Wiar'; Ken Wood; 'Josh Cushman'; Bill Southworth; 'IMB@portlandmaine.gov'
Subject: Hutchins Road

Hi Phil,

Attached is a final landscape plan. In addition | have attached a copy of the easement we are working to get
executed with Unum. As you will see we have eliminated the need for a retaining wall on the side that borders
Unum. As a result we have had to go to them and ask for their permission to improve a portion of their property
which would allow us to basically lower the elevation, creating a burm and then planting it out with some
relatively mature trees. Unum has been very receptive and accommodating thus far. We have no reason to
believe we will not have a signed easement in place early next week, which | will forward to your office.

With regards to the retaining wall on the other side of the property Genest has Civil Consultants finalizing a
design, which | should have this afternoon or latest by tomorrow, which will be forwarded as well.

Sorry for the delay.
Please let us know if you see any issues with the new landscaping plan.

Thanks
Aaron

£1e-///C N Teer</nd/AnnData/T ocal/Temn/XPornwice/AEE2 1 E6APortlandCitvHall1001657 12/9/2011
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CITY OF PORTLAND
INSPECTION REPORT

City of Portland
Erosion and Sediment Control Inspection
for Construction Sites Equal to or Greater Than One Acre

/

Portland PID: - L Date: ~o [ 2574 o
Project Name: =~ B AR Y Scope of Inspection: ot
Project Location: :«i Inspector: 7

Qualifications: 7+
Inspections Duration:

Weather: &< 7+"~ Temperature: “= . © Pictures Taken: Yes/No/ ,
Quantity of Last Rain Event (inches): "~ .y Date of Last Rain Event: = 7+ fioz
Inspection Parameter Inspection Result* Major Observaions/Corrective Action
Culverts / Inlet-Outlet Protection NA M (P) F

Detention / Sediment Ponds N/A //I\T‘ P F i

Dewatering Area "NIX M F

Ditches / Swales / Channels NA M F

Dust Control _N/A” M F

Gabions CN/A M F

Hay Bales NA M P F

Level Spreader N/A M (P F

Material Storage Areas N/A M{ PJF

Mats / Mulches / Blankets NACM P F :

Riprap Slope Stabilization N/A M ﬁ)/ F

Silt Fencing / Silt Sock NACM/P F W

Soild Waste / Hazardous Materials N/‘ ™M P F

Stabilized Construction Entrance ‘NA'M P F

Stone Check Dam NA MC_P F

Storm Drain Inlet Protection N/A M{ P’ F

Topsoil Stockpile ‘NA* M P F

Vegetated Buffers NA M P> F

Vegetated Stabilization (seed/sod) N/A. M ‘P F

Wood Waste Bark Filter Berms N/A M P F

Other Stormwater Controls NA M P F

* N/A = Not Applicable, M = Maintenance Required, P = Pass, F = Fail

n Winter Inspection (Nov. 1 - Apr. 15) o Site permanently stabilized; temporary ESC removed
0 Additional ESC needed. Describe:

General Comments (including erosion observed): - R C N N S

5




CITY OF PORTLAND
INSPECTION REPORT

City of Portland
Erosion and Sediment Control Inspection
for Construction Sites Equal to or Greater Than One Acre

Date: &?% .ay

Scope of Inspection: £.¢-

Inspector: ¥

Qualifications: ¢
i Inspections Duration: .

Weather: $ ww\?; Temperature: = 1~ Pictures Taken: Yes/ No

Quantity of Last Rain Event (inches): . 20 Yo Vadres Date of Last Rain Event: tt{Zﬁ { l

Inspection Parameter Inspection Result* Major Observaions/Corrective Action
Culverts / Inlet-Outlet Protection NA M @
Detention / Sediment Ponds @A} M P
Dewatering Area “N/A} M P
Ditches / Swales / Channels NA M (P)
Dust Control NA M (P)
Gabions @ng M P
Hay Bales NA M @
Level Spreader \

Material Storage Areas

Mats / Mulches / Blankets

Riprap Slope Stabilization

Silt Fencing / Silt Sock

Soild Waste / Hazardous Materials
Stabilized Construction Entrance
Stone Check Dam

Storm Drain Inlet Protection
Topsoil Stockpile

Vegetated Buffers

Vegetated Stabilization (seed/sod)
Wood Waste Bark Filter Berms

Other Stormwater Controls F
* N/A = Not Applicable, M = Maintenance Required, P = Pass, F = Fail

=SB EesB ResB Les B e B LesB Reol e B Re>B Reo B Revl e N ke Res kel Reol kool Reol Reo B Res]

s*Winter Inspection (Nov. 1 - Apr. 15) o Site permanently stabilized; temporary ESC removed
o Additional ESC needed. Describe:

General Comments (including erosion observed):

%

B 3 o _ o
Skee Mes




CITY OF PORTLAND
INSPECTION REPORT

City of Portland
Erosion and Sediment Control Inspection
for Construction Sites Equal to or Greater Than One Acre

Portland PID: 2t Date: 1Z21% sl

Project Name: e, wiaoat 68, Lo Scope of Inspection: & <.

Project Location: kU tow' TR Inspector: |
Qualifications:
Inspections Duration: *- %'

Weather: ¢\ #+¢./  Temperature: 7.1 Pictures Taken: “Yes7 No
Quantity of Last Rain Event (inches): Date of Last Rain Event:
Inspection Parameter Inspection Result® Major Observaions/Corrective Action
Culverts / Inlet-Outlet Protection NA M P F

Detention / Sediment Ponds NA M P F

Dewatering Area (NA’ M P F

Ditches / Swales / Channels NA (M)P F

Dust Control NA M(P/F

Gabions CNA’M P _F

Hay Bales NA M // @ F

Level Spreader {N/A M P F

Material Storage Areas NA M (P, F

Mats / Mulches / Blankets NA (MJP F

Riprap Slope Stabilization mNéA M P F

Silt Fencing / Silt Sock NA M P (B

Soild Waste / Hazardous Materials ﬁ;l? \ M P F

Stabilized Construction Entrance NA M P CF}

Stone Check Dam NA M @ F

Storm Drain Inlet Protection (NA M P F

Topsoil Stockpile NA (M P F

Vegetated Buffers P F

Vegetated Stabilization (seed/sod) {N/A P F

Wood Waste Bark Filter Berms N/A M. P F

Other Stormwater Controls NA M P F

* N/A = Not Applicable, M = Maintenance Required, P = Pass, F = Fail

@5 Winter Inspection (Nov. 1 - Apr. 15) o Site permanently stabilized; temporary ESC removed
o Additional ESC needed. Describe:

Bl o Puspia gy vt Lo CE e

e replaced o

i, L




CITY OF PORTLAND

INSPECTION REPORT

City of Portland

Erosion and Sediment Control Inspection
for Construction Sites Equal to or Greater Than One Acre

Portland PID: 2&t\- 255
Project Name: P04/ $#harkina g Facileey/

Project Location: {4t Hojecios D

Weather: {_lees”  Temperature: > | '
Quantity of Last Rain Event (inches): 2= VY

e 2] 2602
Scope of Inspection: .. (.
Inspector: ¥ &

Qualifications: *

Inspections Duration: & ¥~
Pictures Taken:{ g;?/ No

Date of Last Rain Event: E 4 E .

Inspection Parameter Inspection Result* Major Observaions/Corrective Action
Culverts / Inlet-Outlet Protection NA M @ F
Detention / Sediment Ponds (P’ F
Dewatering Area F
Ditches / Swales / Channels F
Dust Control F
Gabions F
Hay Bales NA M /P) F
Level Spreader NA M @ F
Material Storage Areas NA M/ P) F
Mats / Mulches / Blankets NA M @ F
Riprap Slope Stabilization N/A M @ F
Silt Fencing / Silt Sock NA M @} F
Soild Waste / Hazardous Materials cN/A M P F
Stabilized Construction Entrance NA M({P)F
Stone Check Dam NA M {PJF
Storm Drain Inlet Protection NACMIP F C 25 Shodd Whare €L 2l s
Topsoil Stockpile N/A M ( 15? F
Vegetated Buffers (NAYM P F
Vegetated Stabilization (seed/sod) @ M P F
Wood Waste Bark Filter Berms NA M @ F
Other Stormwater Controls NA M P F

* N/A = Not Applicable, M = Maintenance Required, P = Pass, F = Fail

Winter Inspection (Nov. 1 - Apr. 15) O Site permanently stabilized; temporary ESC removed

o Additional ESC needed. Describe:

General Comments (mcludmg erosion observed): ie_ we

\oqw\% Sood




CITY OF PORTLAND

INSPECTION REPORT

for Construction Sites Equal to or Greater Than One Acre

City of Portland

Erosion and Sediment Control Inspection

Portland PID:7 41\ - 7 €/

Project Name: ¥ \oewit/ e

Project Location: iy

Weather: <, » # ~/  Temperature: | | :

I

Quantity of Last Rain Event (inches): /|, ..

Date: 2123\ 2

Scope of Inspection: .-
Inspector: V&
Qualifications: TH#¢
Inspections Duration:
Pictures Taken: Yes /No

Date of Last Rain Event: > \ yo N

Inspection Parameter

Inspection Result*

Major Observaions/Corrective Action

Culverts / Inlet-Outlet Protection

NA M (P’ F

Detention / Sediment Ponds

NA M (RJ)F

Dewatering Area

(NA) M P F

Ditches / Swales / Channels NA M P/ F
Dust Control NA M(P)F
Gabions ( N/y M P F
Hay Bales "NA M(P)F
Level Spreader NA M (P )F
Material Storage Areas NA M LBL F
Mats / Mulches / Blankets NA M (y F
Riprap Slope Stabilization NA M (P 2 F
Silt Fencing / Silt Sock NA M(PJF
Soild Waste / Hazardous Materials NA M (PJF
Stabilized Construction Entrance N/AL_ M/ P F
Stone Check Dam NA M ([ P)F
Storm Drain Inlet Protection NA M) P F <,

Topsoil Stockpile NA M @ F
Vegetated Buffers NA M P F

Vegetated Stabilization (seed/sod)

Wood Waste Bark Filter Berms

Other Stormwater Controls

* N/A = Not Applicable, M = Maintenance Required, P = Pass, F = Fail

@jWinter Inspection (Nov. 1 - Apr.

15)

o Additional ESC needed. Describe:

General Comments (including erosion observed): 5 o 1o 5 AU 1 S Crveceanlsly / \ N,

- Wask

|

1 4
1 } P o Yol
bi/\. AAA 2 &4 o0 ¢

QML shaon, SiNe \ &

O Site permanently stabilized; temporary ESC removed

o ¢
[




CITY OF PORTLAND
INSPECTION REPORT

City of Portland
Erosion and Sediment Control Inspection
for Construction Sites Equal to or Greater Than One Acre

Portland PID: Date:

SRR AGALT Tl Scope of Inspection: Tl

Project Name: ¥ lnsw 2o«

Project Location: yut  thadechaint i Inspector:
Qualifications: :
Inspections Duration: &
Pictures Taken: Yes /No”

Quantity of Last Rain Event (inches): g a” Date of Last Rain Event: |

Weather; 0N ¢7==>" Temperature: '—<¢ *

}

/

Inspection Parameter Inspection Result* Major Observaions/Corrective Action

Culverts / Inlet-Outlet Protection NA M LP) F

Detention / Sediment Ponds N/A i&f ' P

RN

VWA dir veseds pieged

Dewatering Area

Ditches / Swales / Channels

Dust Control

Gabions

Hay Bales

Level Spreader

Material Storage Areas N/A

Mats / Mulches / Blankets N/A

Riprap Slope Stabilization N/A

Soild Waste / Hazardous Materials N/ &

Stabilized Construction Entrance N/A ¢

‘w*u*cw@g

Stone Check Dam

Storm Drain Inlet Protection

Topsoil Stockpile

Vegetated Buffers

M
M
M
M
M
M
M
M
Silt Fencing / Silt Sock NA M
M
M)
M
M
M
M
M

Vegetated Stabilization (seed/sod)

F
F
F
F
F
F
F
F
F
F
F
F
F
F
F
F
F
F
F

Wood Waste Bark Filter Berms

A5 e el pMeawtang e

Other Stormwater Controls F

* N/A = Not Applicable, M = Maintenance Required, P = Pass, F = Fail

o Winter Inspection (Nov. 1 - Apr. 15) o Site permanently stabilized; temporary ESC removed
o Additional ESC needed. Describe:
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Strengthening a Remarkable City, Building a Community for Life « www.portlandmaine.gov

Director of Planning and Urban Development
Penny St. Louis

October 18, 2011

Phoenix Property Services Attar Engineering, Inc.

Attention: Aaron Bateman Attention: Kenneth A. Woods, PE

PO Box 759 1284 State Road

Saco, ME 04072 Eliot, ME 03903
Project Name: 144 Hutchins Drive; Maintenance Facility ProjectID:  2011-286
Address: 144 Hutchins Drive CB1.: 240- A-004-001
Applicant: Phoenix Property Services
Planner: Shukria Wiar

Dear Mr. Bateman:

On October 17, 2011, the Planning Authority approved a Level I site plan application for
maintenance facility, salt shed and site improvements at 144 Hutchins Drive as submitted by
Christopher Stairs of Attar Engineering, Inc. and shown on the approved plan prepared by Attar
Engineering, Inc. with a revision date of 10.17.2011 with the following conditions:

1. The applicant shall contribute $5,000 to the City in lieu of constructing the required 5 foot wide
bituminous asphalt sidewalk on the proposal site. The contribution shall be made prior to the
issuance of a building permit, and be used by the City to construct sidewalk/curbing along
Hutchins Drive in the vicinity of the project; and

2. The applicant shall provide the status of the registration with MaineDEP Rule Chapter 574; all
documentation shall be forwarded to the Planning Division prior to the issuance of a building
permit; and

3. A Landscaping Plan shall be submitted, addressing the City Arborist memorandum dated
10.06.2011 for review and approval by the City Arborist and the Planning Authority prior to the
issuance of a building permit; and

:4,; The approved retaining wall require engineered drawing to be reviewed and approved by the
" Inspections Division and Planning Authority prior to the issuance of building permit; and -

5. The applicant shall submit utility capacity letters for water and wastewater prior to the issuance of
building permit.

6. A revised photometric plan will be submitted for review and approval by the Planning Authority

prior to the issuance of a building permit; the proposed lighting fixture at the entrance shall include
house-side shield to meet the standard for illuminations.

O:\PLAN\Dev Rev\Hutchins Dr. - 144 (Phoenix Prop. Sexv.)\Approval Letter.doc 1



. If the applicant or all assigns intends to keep exposed stockpiles of loam, compost, etc. on site,

either in the present or in the future, an Operation and Maintenance Plan shall be submitted to
specify of how the exposed stockpiles would be managed to prevent erosion; and

The applicant and all assigns, must comply with the conditions of Chapter 32 Storm Water
including Article ITI. Post-Construction Storm Water Management, which specifies the annual
inspections and reporting requirements. The developer/contractor/subcontractor must comply with
conditions of the construction storm water management plan and sediment & erosion control plan
based on our standards and state guidelines.

The approval is based on the submitted site plan. If you need to make any modifications to the approved
site plan, you must submit a revised site plan for staff review and approval.

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
Please note the following standard conditions of approval and requirements for all approved site plans:

1.

o

Develop Site According to Plan The site shall be developed and maintained as depicted on the
site plan and in the written submission of the applicant. Modification of any approved site plan or
alteration of a parcel which was the subject of site plan approval after May 20, 1974, shall require
the prior approval of a revised site plan by the Planning Board or Planning Authority pursuant to
the terms of Chapter 14, Land Use, of the Portland City Code.

Separate Building Permits Are Reguired This approval does not constitute approval of
building plans, which must be reviewed and approved by the City of Portland’s Inspection
Division.

Site Plan Expiration The site plan approval will be deemed to have expired unless work has
commenced within one (1) year of the approval or within a time period up to three (3) years from
the approval date as agreed upon in writing by the City and the applicant. Requests to extend
approvals must be received before the one (1) year expiration date.

Performance Guarantee and Inspection Fees A performance guarantee covering the site
improvements, inspection fee payment of 2.0% of the guarantee amount and seven (7) final sets
of plans must be submitted to and approved by the Planning Division and Public Services
Department prior to the release of a building permit, street opening permit or certificate of
occupancy for site plans. Ifyou need to make any modifications to the approved plans, you must
submit a revised site plan application for staff review and approval.

Defect Guarantee A defect guarantee, consisting of 10% of the performance guarantee, must be |
posted before the performance guarantee will be released.

OAPLANDev ReviHutchins Dr. - 144 (Phoenix Prop. Serv.)\Approval Letter.doc

Preconstruction Meeting Prior to-construction;a-pre-construetion-meeting shalt-be-held at the
project site. This meeting will be held with the contractor, Development Review Coordinator,
Public Service's representative and owner to review the construction schedule and critical aspects
of the site work. At that time, the Development Review Coordinator will confirm that the
contractor is working from the approved site plan. The site/building contractor shall provide
three (3) copies of a detailed construction schedule to the attending City representatives. [t shall
be the contractor's responsibility to arrange a mutually agreeable time for the pre-construction
meeting.




7. Department of Public Services Permits If work will occur within the public right-of-way such
as utilities, curb, sidewalk and driveway construction, a street opening permit(s) is required for
your site. Please contact Carol Merritt at 874-8300, ext. 8828. (Only excavators licensed by the
City of Portland are eligible.)

8. As-Built Final Plans Final sets of as-built plans shall be submitted digitally to the Planning
Division, on a CD or DVD, in AutoCAD format (*,dwg), release AutoCAD 2005 or greater.

The Development Review Coordinator must be notified five (5) working days prior to the date required
for final site inspection. The Development Review Coordinator can be reached at the Planning Division
at 874-8632. All site plan requirements must be completed and approved by the Development Review
Coordinator prior to issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy. Please schedule any property closing with
these requirements in mind.

If there are any questions, please contact Shukria Wiar at (207) 756-8083 or via
shukriaw@portlandmaine.gov

Sincerely,
\

Alexander Jaegerm

Planning Division Director

Attachments:
1. Jeff Tarling memo dated 10.06.2011
2. Performance Guarantee Packet

Electronic Distribution:

Penny St. Louis Littell, Director of Planning and Urban Development Department
Alexander Jaegerman, Division Director, Planning

Barbara Barhydi, Development Review Services Manager, Planning
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

Capt. Keith Gautreau, Firc Department

Jeff Tarling, City Arborist, Public Services

. ——— Tom-Errico, P.E T.Y. Lin-Associates
David Senus, P.E., Woodard & Curran
Assessor's Office
Approval Letter File

O:\PLAN\Dev ReviHutchins Dr. - 144 (Phoenix Prop. Serv.)\Approval Letter.doc



Page 1 of 1
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O S O R A A UL

From: Jeff Tarling

Yo: Shukria Wiar

Date: 10/6/2011 2:48 PM
Subject: Hutchins Drive Project

Hi Shukria -

Overall the proposed Hutchins Drive project is located in or near sensitive environmentally significant area of the
Stroudwater River watershed and Maine IF&W Deer Yard. The landscape treatment and tree / vegetation save
protection is important to reduce impact to the nearby natural resource. A landscape plan is a requirement or
at least the landscape treatment (planting) and tree save features.

I have reviewed the recent plan and also discussed with the project team the following tree & landscape issues:

a) Tree Save - the 'tree-save' area should be well defined and protected on site before site work begins.
Request as a condition that the 'tree save' near the proposed salt shed & pond be extended as possible close to
the pond and shed. Tree-save along Hutchins Drive is desired if possible within the street right of way or the
frontage of the project property. If trees / vegetation can not be saved additional landscape treatment is
recommenced, see note below. Tree save measures shall also be defined in the preconstruction meeting and
plan notes.

b) Tree planting & buffer - While the project hopes to save or have the value of off site existing vegetation
remain in place along the UNUM parking lot, as a condition the plan shall show additional evergreen trees as
mentioned in Note 10, this may include up to 16 White Pine trees 5-6' H along this property line.

Additional tree planting or naturalized landscaping is recommended in the area as a condition. The proposed
tree planting with 40" spacing along the frontage is not adequate to meet the standards or the landscape
treatment desired next to the environmentally sensitive area. A mix of native trees and shrubs would be ideal.

Jeff Tarling

Jeff Tarling

Portland Public Services - City Arborist
55 Portland Street

Portland, ME, 04101

(207) 874.8820
jst@portlandmaine.qov

file://C:\Documents and Settings\shukriaw\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\4ESDBFBOP... 10/19/2011



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

November 9, 2011

Phoenix Property Services
Aaron Bateman

P.O. Box 759

Saco, ME 04072

Project Name: Phoenix Property Service Maintenance Facility Project ID:  2011-286

Address: 144 Hutchins Drive CBL: 240 A 004001
Applicant: Phoenix Property Services, Aaron Bateman
Planner: Shukria Wiar

Dear Mr. Bateman;

On October 17, 2011, the Portland Planning Authority approved with conditions the proposal for the Phoenix
Property Services Maintenance Facility at 144 Hutchins Drive. As provided in Section 14-532, this letter
serves as the written permission from the Planning Authority to commence site work prior to the issuance of
the Building Permit. The commencement of site work is limited to the extent of work outlined in an e-mail
from Aaron Bateman, with Phoenix Property Services that was received on November 7, 2011 (attached) and
listed below:

Clearing of the site,

Stump grinding/logging out the trees,
Temporary access road establishment,
Site excavation,

Installation of erosion control measures.

M s D e

All of the above work shall be done in accordance with the plans submitted by Attar Engineering, Inc. with
the most recent revisions dated 10-24-2011 that are currently under final review by the Planning Authority,
and as shown on sheet 2 of 8 (Grading and Utility Plan), and sheet 8 of 8 (Landscaping Plan) of the site plan
set. Specifically, the clearing of trees shall be completed to comply with the approved landscape plan. Please
be advised that you must obtain any permits that may be required from Public Services for street openings,
the temporary closing of any sidewalks, and any temporary loss of on-street parking.

Prior to the start of any site work, a pre-construction meeting shall be held at the project site with the
contractor, development review coordinator , Public Service’s representative and owner to review the

City Hall, 389 Congress Street . Portland, ME 04101-3509 . Ph (207) 874-8719 . Fx 756-8258 . TTY 874-8936

O:\PLAN\DRC\Projects\Bishop Str 116 - CMP Substation\Pre BP Permission Letterhead Greg and Alex 11-9-11.doc



construction schedule, erosion and sedimentation controls, and other critical aspects of the site work. It shall
be the contractor's responsibility to arrange a mutually agreeable time for the pre-construction meeting.

The approval to proceed with the site work is based on the submitted request of Aaron Bateman of Phoenix
Property Services dated November 7, 2011 and the revised site plan set from Attar Engineering, Inc. dated
10-24-11that is currently under final review. If you need to make any modifications to the site plan, you
must submit a revised site plan for staff review and approval.

Please contact Philip DiPierro, Development Review Coordinator at 874-8632 regarding the preconstruction
meeting. If there are any further questions, please contact the Planning Office at 874-8721.

Sincerely,
Alexander Jaegerman L33 )

Planning Division Director

Electronic Distribution

Greg Mitchell, Acting Director of Planning and Urban Development Department
Barbara Barhydt, Development Review Services Manager, Planning

Shukria Wiar, Planner

Philip DiPierro, Development Review Coordinator, Planning

Marge Schmuckal, Zoning Administrator, Inspections Division

Matt Doughty, Public Services

Tammy Munson, Plan Reviewer, Inspections Division

Lannie Dobson, Administration, Inspections Division

Approval Letter File

Attachments:
1. Aaron Bateman, Phoenix Property Services, November 7, 2011

City Hall, 389 Congress Street . Portland, ME 04101-3509 . Ph (207) 874-8719 . Fx 756-8258 . TTY 874-8936

O:\PLAN\DRC\Projects\Bishop Str 116 - CMP Substation\Pre BP Permission Letterhead Greg and Alex 11-9-11.doc



Page 1 of 1

Philip DiPierro - Hutchins Road

From: Aaron Bateman <abateman@phoenixmanagementcompany.com>

To: "Philip DiPierro™ <PD@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 11/7/2011 12:30 PM

Subject: Hutchins Road

CC: "Josh Cushman" <jcushman@portlandbuilders.com>, Bill Southworth <BSout...

Hi Phil,

Good to talk with you this morning. As discuss we should have a stamped retaining wall plan to you by
tomorrow afternoon. At this point we believe that the this item is the last piece to be submitted prior to a pre
con meeting being scheduled and a permit being issued.

At this point however we would like to request that the following scope of work be allowed to commence prior
to the official permit being issued:

- Clearing of the of site

- Stump grinding / logging out of the trees
- Erosion control measures put in place

- Temporary access road established

- Excavation of the site

We appreciate your consideration.

Aaron
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Planning and Development Department
SUBDIVISION/SITE DEVELOPMENT

COST ESTIMATE OF IMPROVEMENTS TO BE COVERED BY PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE
Date: /.fz"'t/“f» 0”/«’/

Name of Project: <4 S TR g
Address/Location: L e Tl & B iy
Developer: //ff"z//w B ‘//4’/’4/“7”/ Serisie o §

Form of Performance Guarantee: /ﬁfm 4 A?’“ i ol il AT

Type of Development: Subdivision Site Plan (Major/Minor) #ZfaJ # ¢~

TO BE FILLED OUT BY THE APPLICANT:

PUBLIC : PRIVATE
Item Quantity  Unit Cost Subtotal _ Quantity  Unit Cost  Subtotal
1. STREET/SIDEWALK
Road/Parking Areas L PETE Ta s ¥, yoc”
Curbing LGo#r By wF 0,000
Sidewalks IS PSP Speo T
Esplanades '
Monuments
Street Lighting
Street Opening Repairs ZLFs fret 38 Feco”
Other
2. EARTH WORK _
Cut : e ops £.1.87 Z4 o0
Fill TLOP Y YT ST oz o
3. SANITARY SEWER
Manholes
Piping RD i Sy P s 2O EBapre ZT,008
Connections yd STr e ST o 7
Main Line Piping
House Sewer Service Piping
Pump Stations
Other
4. WATER MAINS F B TE o og07 R S pe Lo
5. STORM DRAINAGE
Manholes ‘
Catchbasins 7 Peog TPeoo
Piping o ZEFE 7 oo
Detention Basin 2 D e oo
. Stormwater Quality Units = AG Pl T oo

Other




< Zswe §wed”

6. SITE LIGHTING

7. EROSION CONTROL
vl 17 P

Silt Fence

Check Dams

Pipe Inlet/Outlet Protection & e 25T O
=z P PR A

Level Lip Spreader

Slope Stabilization
Geotextile

Hay Bale Barriers

Catch Basin Inlet Protection

L£eoFs SrHEL ZSTooo
3775 F.v7 SO O

Vd s 7

8. RECREATION AND
OPEN SPACE AMENITIES

s 5TeoT

9. LANDSCAPING
(Attach breakdown of plant
materials,quantities, and unit

costs)

10. MISCELLANEOUS
TOTAL: lF O 52O L FS L 20

GRAND TOTAL: S5 7

INSPECTION FEE (to be filled out by the City)

PUBLIC PRIVATE TOTAL

210 $2 > g\'?,?;/g%z\'f')

A: 2.0% of totals:

or

B: Alternative
Assessment:

Assese by @M MQ@ w221

{name) v {(name)




Planning and Development Department
SUBDIVISION/SITE DEVELOPMENT

COST ESTIMATE OF IMPROVEMENTS TO BE COVERED BY PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE

Name of Project:

S e el i Ly

Date: /d’//f'/;/

Address/Location: el e ye L e S Lo
Developer: /D/;!:}i“"?f‘}( /I/{‘(,:;I{rf {\/‘ S(’f LIClS

s 2 P 'y
Form of Performance Guarantee: /509’354 L&H“U & (/‘ fr:/‘g} t

Type of Development:  Subdivision

TO BE FILLED OUT BY THE APPLICANT:

Quantity

Site Plan (Major/Minor) % J o ~—

PUBLIC

Unit Cost

Subtotal

Item

1. STREET/SIDEWALK
Road/Parking Areas

Curbing

Sidewalks

Esplanades

Monuments

Street Lighting

Street Opening Repairs

L0582

f.ﬁﬁﬁ/

Other

2. EARTH WORK
Cut

Fill

SANITARY SEWER
Manholes

()

Piping 2 2 L

et S

o
L P2

Connections z

ST &

Ead

Main Line Piping
House Sewer Service Piping

Pump Stations

Other

4. WATER MAINS F ol

¢35 73

5. STORM DRAINAGE
Manholes

B oo 4

Catchbasins

Piping
Detention Basin

Stormwater Quality Units

Other

PRIVATE
Quantity Unit Cost Subtotal
§z;x)
SRz Tors o’
PO Ly Bl ¢F pP pod
L5 28T Fe o
sweeSy | LisT  ZiToed S
L0055 Beoo L geE T
A2 SO 00 L Fed
R .
Z\ N ,} K(' J
5 LT E A
AFoSr FBEFE ool
Z PP &2 G o 24 27
z PO AT D
T R V-
.' 4}
H T

S



10,

SITE LIGHTING

EROSION CONTROL
Silt Fence

Check Dams

Pipe Inlet/Outlet Protection

Level Lip Spreader

Slope Stabilization

Geotextile

Hay Bale Barriers

Catch Basin Inlet Protection

RECREATION AND

OPEN SPACE AMENITIES

LANDSCAPING

{Attach breakdown of plant
materials,quantities, and unit

costs) '
Blode Valraning

MISCELLANEOUS

Nt

TOTAL: Z Lol

GRAND TOTAL:

ST D

voorr  L27 2 p @

i &8 Ziswds

2 2870 e

ZSein 2.5 o

Fo27% Fyw Ao

7 57

INSPECTION FEE (to be filled out by the City)

PUBLIC

2.0% of totals:

PRIVATE

TOTAL

or

Alternative
Assessment:

Assessed by:

(name)

(name)




STORMWATER PBR APPLICATION FORM Page1l 0316
[PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT IN INK ONLY

Aaron Bateman/Pheonix Property : Ken Wood/ Christopher Stairs
Services

Attar Engineering, Inc.
PO Box 759 - 1284 State Road
Saco, ME 04072-5118 Eliot, ME 03903

(207) 571-3061

(207) 439-6023

(207) 439-2128

144 Hutchins Drive Portland

Cumberland

U Lake not most at risk ( Q Total # of acres
O Lake most at risk OR
Q Lake most at risk, severely blooming \ Total # of 48,023 square feet
v River, stream or brook U Total # of acres
OR

V Total # of 30.234 square feet

Stroudwater River

Lot #: 4
O Yes
v No
(A This form (s O Dept. of Inland Photos of Area  [For Renewal of an individua] Stormwater
Kl Fee Fisheries and Wildlife ) ESC Plan permit only:
Approval Location Map

O This form (signed and dated)

3 Copy of original stormwater permit
O Fee

(if in Essential Habitat) ~ B_Site Plan

OFFICE USE ONLY

?0?2 é/go/ll ’ Stafs T Staff
PBR #52 ‘*7 ¢7 FP# S—S'\ P Date , ggtc::e 7/(?/// g:tfé After
77~

Photos ‘1
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